### CH. 268] LAWS OF THE FIFTY-FIFTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY

# CHAPTER 262

## STATE REFORMATORY FUNDS

#### H. F. 457

An ACT transferring monies from the industry revolving funds created and established at the state reformatory at Anamosa to the general fund of the state.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. During each year of the biennium beginning July 1, 2 1953 and ending June 30, 1955, there shall be transferred from the 3 industry fund of the state reformatory at Anamosa the sum of 4 thirty-five thousand dollars (\$35,000.00) to the general fund of the 5 state.

1 SEC. 2. The comptroller is hereby directed to make the transfers 2 on the books in his office and to certify to the treasurer of state the 3 fact that the transfers herein directed have been made and have 4 been so entered upon the books in his office.

Approved April 10, 1953.

# CHAPTER 263

## SCOTT COUNTY LEGALIZING ACT

### H. F. 50

AN ACT authorizing the granting to Iowa-Illinois Gas and Electric Company, its successors and assigns, of a pipe line easement in, over and through certain stateowned land in Scott county, Iowa and also authorizing the sale and conveyance to Iowa-Illinois Gas and Electric Company, its successors and assigns, for metering and regulating station site, of other state-owned land in Scott County, Iowa.

WHEREAS, the state of Iowa, by its executive council, pursuant to recommendation of the board of control of state institutions, on March 10, 1952 in writing, for \$100, granted to Iowa-Illinois Gas and Electric Company, an Illinois corporation authorized to do business in the state of Iowa, and to its successors and assigns, a license to do the following:

(a) Construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain and remove a gas pipe line twelve inches in diameter in, over, along and across state-owned, unplatted land in Scott County, Iowa, hereinafter described as Parcel 1; and

(b) Construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain, fence and remove a gas metering and gas regulating station immediately south of Kimberly road on state-owned, unplatted land in Scott County, Iowa, hereinafter described as Parcel 2; and

WHEREAS, during the year 1952, after being so licensed, Iowa-Illinois Gas and Electric Company constructed on and in Parcel 1 real estate approximately 84 rods of gas pipe line twelve inches in diameter and also constructed in and on Parcel 2 real estate, consisting of 0.688 acres, more or less, a gas metering and gas regulating station, all for the purpose of increasing the supply of gas to inhabitants and industries in the city of Davenport, Iowa, without interfering materially with the farming of said state-owned land which is used in connection with the operation of The